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Taffel, Charlotte

From: Fraser, George

Sent: 28 April 2017 09:41

Subject: Operation Mass 2017 Dates

To All Members of the Police Committee, and the Performance and Resource Management Sub (Police) 
Committee: 

Dear Member, 

Further to previous messages regarding the upcoming sessions taking place on 3 May, this is just to inform you of the 
below additional dates for Operation Mass scheduled in 2017: 

• Wednesday 21 June
• Wednesday 13 September
• Wednesday 13 December

We will send out further details and a notification of the lead officer co-ordinating each date nearer the time. Please 
also note that these dates are subject to change depending on operation exigencies. 

For all those interested in attending, please confirm by replying to george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk.  As there is 
limited capacity for each date, we will be operating on a first come, first served basis. 

Many thanks 

George Fraser
Committee and Member Services Officer
Town Clerk's Department, City of London Corporation
Tel: 020 7332 1174
george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
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